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9:

00

PROCEEDI NGS
(Thereupon, the foll ow ng proceedi ngs were heard at
AM )

THE COURT: Good norning, everyone. This is a
hearing on Rule 64-4. 300 through 4. 315 pertaining
to Certified Marijuana Testing Laboratories. This
hearing i s being conducted on Tuesday, June 03,
2025, at Holiday Inn 2003 Appal achi a Par kway,

Tal | ahassee, Florida 32301.

| am conducting the hearing for the
departnment. M nanme is Jereny Roberts. | amthe
policy manager for the Ofice for Medical Marijuana
Use. Qur address is the Florida Departnent of
Heal th. 4052 Bald Cypress Way, M1 Tal | ahassee,
Florida 32399. | amjoined by Dr. John Kaba, the
OVWMUJ Envi ronnent al Manager and Shena G ant ham
Chi ef Legal Counsel.

This hearing is being conducted in accordance
with section 120.54 Florida Statutes. The notice
for this hearing was published in volunme 51, nunber
95 of the Florida Adm nistrative Register on My
15, 2025. The purpose of this hearing is to all ow
the public to participate in the rul emaki ng
process.

Before we begin, | remnd all of you to pl ease
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submt your comments in witing to

OVMUr ul es@neal t h. gov before the end of the comrent
period on the agenda, which I w |l announce again
at the end of the hearing.

Pl ease be advised that this hearing is being
recorded by our court reporter provided by Laws
Reporti ng.

These rules outline standards and requirenents
for certified marijuana testing |aboratories to
i ncl ude those for application certification,

i nspection, testing and operation. These rules are
bei ng proposed to replace and supersede energency
rules originally adopted to inplenent sections
three, eight, 1.986 and 381.988 Florida Statutes.

Those of you who wish to comment are asked to
state your nanme and the organi zation you represent.
In the interest of tinme, we ask that you do not
repeat the position of previous speakers. You may,
however, state that you agree with one or nore
previ ous speakers. W also ask that you try to
[imt your oral comments to three mnutes. | wll
remnd you when your tine is alnost up. For a
coment procedure we will go through the rules one
by one. Allow for conmments on each. Please raise

your hand if you wish to cormment and I'll call you
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up to the podium |If there are no comments for any
particular rule, we'll just nove on to the next one
as they were published in the hearing notice.

So, beginning with 64-4.300 CMILS Al l
Definitions. Are there any coments?

First. Thank you.

AlXIA SUN.. My nane is Aixia Sun. I'mthe |ab
di rector of ACS Laboratory.

Regardi ng Rul e 64-4. 300, definition for nunber
five, Analytical Batch. So, this rule requires the
bat ch sanple of 30 prepared together by the sane
Anal yst during the sane work shift. So, this rule
is suitable for small |aboratory, but for a |arge
scale, the | ab batches are prepared by nmultiple
Anal ysts during the different shifts. W recomend
remove this restriction for, “by the sane Anal yst
during the same work shift.”

And the second comment, for Flower Batch, a
| ot of flowers are grown, not Wole Flowers when
someone received so many recomendati on changes.
“Usabl e Whole Flower” to “Usable Flower” to avoid
conf usi on.

And nunber three, to (101) Total Active THC
t he recormended CVYN. So, because the cal cul ation

formula | acks scientific support, CVN should be
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renoved as part of THC cal cul ati on.

That's all.

MR. ROBERTS. Thank you

Next. Pl ease.

DEVON BAXTER Good norning. M nane is Devon
Baxter. Baxter Law. And |'m appearing today on
behal f of multiple MMICs and CMILS. On behal f of
nmyself and ny clients, | want to thank the
departnent for collaborating with the industry on
t hese rules, which we know will have a substanti al
i npact on |l ab testing noving forward.

My first conmment applies to the definition
rule as well as the others. W respectfully
request that the departnent include a m ninmm six-
nmont h i npl enentation period follow ng the adoption
of the rules. These proposed rules contain a | ot
of significant operational changes for |abs and the
MMICs. They'll likely require new equi pnent, new
val i dat ed net hodol ogi es, and sone retraining of
staff both for the CMILs and the MMICs. So, we're
just asking for a reasonable transition period. |
beli eve six nonths was what the departnent did when
the first lab rules cane out. So, | think that
woul d be hel pful again in this circunstance.

Moving on to the text of this rule, paragraph
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34 revises the definition of Final Product to
require that it be in “final |abeled form” But
the term*“labeled” is not defined. |In practice,
products are not |abeled wth all required

i nformation when they go off for lab testing. So,
for exanple, the patient information, the physician
information which is required before the product is
di spensed, it's not in their lab testing. And then
the rul es make potency | abeling optional at |ab
testing. So, we just request clarification on what
specific label information is required so that the
CMILs can be confident that they can accept a
product when they get it.

And then noving on to paragraph (105). W're
requesting sone clarification there. |t appears
that the departnment intends for nechanically
separat ed products |ike kief, bubble hash and
pressed rosin to be tested |ike Wiole Flower. W
just want a little bit of clarification on how this
wi |l affect available routes of dispensation for
t hose products, if it will at all. And we also
just wanted clarification and confirmation that the
potency reporting requirenment in 64-4.308(3), which
triggers that additional reporting and testing

above the 32% THC limt, won't apply to the kief,
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bubbl e hash, mechanically separated products.

Thanks.

CHAI R ROBERTS: Thank you.

MR. MORTON: Good norning. TJ Morton with
Lockwood Law Firm here on behalf of |icensed MVICs.
|'"d Iike to thank the panel for the opportunity to
provi de the comrents.

We previously submtted a lower witten, |ower
cost regulatory alternative proposal to the office.
And these conplinents are intended to suppl enent
what we subm tted.

Qur concerns are with subsection (105) of the
rule is the definition which requires solventless
products to be classified as Usabl e Wiol e Fl owner.
One consequence of this classification is that
sanpl e weight for yeast and nold testing will be
i ncreased from 15g to 25g for solventl ess products.
Sol vent |l ess products are nmuch nore resistant to
m crobi al contam nation than our Whol e Fl ower
products. And we believe requiring 25 gram sanpl es
for solventless products is unnecessary and w ||
i ncrease reqgul atory costs in excess of $200, 000
across the industry over the course of a year.
Based off that, we believe it triggers the

requi renent to prepare a statenent of estimated
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regul atory costs.

W propose the alternative of nmaintaining the
15 granms testing standard, which has been standard
across the industry for the past five years under
t he enmergency rul es.

Thank you.

CHAI R ROBERTS: Thank you.

DR. VORI SEK: Dr. Daniel Vorisek. | amthe
| ab director of US Analytics. |1'd like to thank
t he

Departnment for having us here to tal k about
safety and accuracy as well as reliability.

| have a follow up coment to -- nade earlier
about the proposed sane work shift for the Analyst,
on top of this also not working well for a large
| aboratory. It does not work well in the sense of
when soneone gets sick an Anal yst has to | eave. It
doesn't accommodate for the workflow of a real |ab.
And that causes issues. And it will slow down the
delivery as well as other problens. So, there
shoul d be the all owance for us to have the proper
transfer wiwthin our quality system from one Anal yst
t o anot her.

That’s it. Thank you.

BRI AN SPANN:  Brian Spann, work TerpLife Labs,
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Lab Director. | agree with the comrents made thus
far by ny coll eagues.

| also want to bring up the fact that the
requi rement for a four-year college degree for sone
of the positions in the |aboratory sinply does not
neet the requirenents. W base our performance
based upon denonstrations and capabilities, and to
have people doing the technical |evel work where
there are cartoon Sanples, to be required to have
the four-year degree is, in our opinion, excessive.

Not only that, it does increase the cost that
we have for the enployees as well. | believe the
gentl eman referenced the $200,000 a year. Well, if
| have to replace staff with anyone that touches a
sanple with a four-year college degree, it's going
to increase our costs.

Thank you.

CHAI R ROBERTS: Thank you.

Any ot her conments on definition?

Al'l right. Next Rule 60-4.301 Requirenents
for CMIL Certification and Application.

You first.

SHI RLEY XU. Good norning. |'m Shirley from
ACS Laboratory, Testing Director.

So, ny conment for 64-4.301, the first one is
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(4)(a) Accreditation. So, it basically asks for
ALAC on top of current SO IEC 17025: 2017.

ACS coments: |1SO | EC 17025: 2017, it should be
sufficient and we recommend renove the ALAC
gui del i nes.

The second one is (4)(b) Proficiency Testing.
ACS needs clarification of “mninmumof 80% rule.
Does this nean 80% of anal ytes need to pass for the
PT result to be valid?

Last comment is (4)(e)(5), internal audits.
CMIL needs to audit for equipnent, facility, and
personnel security. |It's just recommended that we
shoul d just use |1SO specific guidelines, which is a
t wo- year plan

And that's it. Thank you.

DR. VORISEK: |I'’mDr. Vorisek. Again, | have
two quick comments. The first one is on 301(4)
subsection (c)(4) (c). |It's about the proposed
rule that the “Laboratory Directors nmust have a
m ni num of three years of experience in an
| nternational Standards Organi zation, College of
Ameri can Pat hol ogi sts, or the NELAC Institute
accredited | aboratory.” W find that this |anguage
is overly restrictive and may disqualify other

conpetent candi dates. W recommend that the
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provision read in an |1 SO capped, TN or other

equi val ent accredited | aboratory environnment. This
will help maintain the Departnent's quality
assurance goals while still allowng flexibility
for |l aboratory director hiring.

The second one is on 301(4)(e) section (6),
where it inposes the additional requirenent on the
CMILs tracking system but does not define tracking
system US Analytics would like clarification on
what that tracking systemrequirenent is, and what
i nformation would need to be pulled out of the Bio
Track Systemfromthe MMIC. |'m not sure everyone
is aware, but the CMILs have very |limted access to
Bio Track and the information that we are provided.
So, we would want to nmake sure that what we need is
provi ded through Bi o Track.

Thank you.

And | agree with all the comments nmade by ny
peers. CHAI RVAN ROBERTS: Thank you.

M5. BREMER: Al right. Cynthia Brewer,
Kaycha Labs. N ce to see you. Thank you for
hosting this.

So this is just going to be because this is
our finalized rule, and energency rule nmaking is no

| onger going to be valid. M coment on record is
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just to possibly be able to relocate a |licensed
facility. 1In the event there is an act of God that
Wi pes out a |ocation due to a hurricane and you
want to keep providing services to the cannabis
space. W would have to relicense, obviously, and
t hat process can be very lengthy. The requirenents
for us to submt within the 90 days but no earlier
t han 120, but not having requirenents for the OVWU
to respond back to various RFlIs. That process
after subm ssion can be very lengthy. | think we
just went through one for nine nonths. So just
w t h banki ng, always asking for updated |icensure
for that to kind of be a little bit nore
streamined, it would nmake our lives a | ot easier.

And then possible relocation of an active
license if we are in good standing and paid into
t he program

Thank you.

CHAI RMAN ROBERTS: Any further comments on
requi renments for certification?

Cone forward.

MR. BENZ: Good norni ng.

CHAI RMAN ROBERTS: Good nor ni ng.

MR. BENZ: M nane is Evan Benz. | ama

patient, patient advocate, and nedi cal cannabis
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expert. |I'mhere for the second tinme now to
request that we add terpenes to our testing.
There's debate as to whether that significantly
affects the pharnmacodynam cs of oral or edible
products, but for it to not be required for all
i nhal ati on products is not very patient forward.
So definitely need that. And there's a pretty big
gap between | nean patients and knowi ng where their
nmedicine is comng fromand howit's tested. And
we need to be doing better.

Thank you.

CHAl RVAN ROBERTS: Thank you.

Al'l right. Any further coments on this rule?

Okay. Next rule 64-4.302 Renewal Application
Requi renent s.

Al right. Next rule 64-4.303 Testing.

kay go ahead.

M5. SUN. So, | have a few comments regarding
this rule. The first oneis (1)(c)(1), (1)(c)(2),
(1)(c)(3) Proficiency Testing. Because the
[imtation of supplies of proficiency testing sone
Matrix Groups are not available. | think one test
fails with one Matrix with the sanme nethod shoul d
satisfy all matches and stated in current energency

rul e.
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And, | think another recommendation is the
OWU | aboratory should adm nistrate the Inter-
| aboratory conparison proficiency test |ike CAP
surveys to help establish a correct reference range
of quality I abs.

The second one is regarding rule (1)(c)(4).
Qur conment is this increase PT testing fromtw ce
a year to three tines a year. Trenendous increase
in cost for the |aboratory. Can we stay with
current energency rule?

The next one is regarding (1)(c)(4)(a). ACSs
comrents is, if the sane nethod i s used for al
Matri x, one proficiency test on any of Mtrix
shoul d be efficient and as current rule.

The next comment is regarding rule
(1) (c)(4)(b) regarding LOD. | think renove the
requi rement of “above CMILs LOD.” And CMILs shoul d
test PT as “aid” instead of instructing PT
providers on how to make PT. Al so LOD should be
renoved fromall tests for quantitative PT.

The next comment Conments regarding
(D (c)(4)(c) ACS s comments LOD shoul d be changed
to LOQ quantitative PTI report about the limted
guantitation. Levels below LOQ cannot be

quantified accurately and therefore cannot be used
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to submt for quantitative PT.

The next, regarding rule (1)(c)(4)(d) and
(D)(c)(4)(i); we need the clarification for mninmm
80% rul e.

The next one, regarding (1)(c)(4)(k). W also
need clarification, and, as well as scientific
support for this rule.

The next one, regarding rule (1)(c)(4)(1)
proficiency test run and due to availability and
|l ead time of PT sanples from PT providers which
shoul d be given five to nine nonths.

The next one is (4), regarding rule (4) CMILs
Fails to Satisfy. This is, | think, comon
regarding this rule because if you failed, if you
are required by this rule only custom ze the PT can
contain target value, target analyze. Custom zed
PT can take seven days to four weeks to ship from
the provider. This requirenent will put a CMIL out
of the business practice. The CMIL should be able
to continue performng PT from providers w thout
custom zati on whenever the result is satisfactory.
CMILs can resune the testing.

That's all.

CHAI RVAN ROBERTS: Thank you.

DR. VORI SEK: | have sone comrents about
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subsection (1)(c)(4)(g) that requires a certain
result above an LOD and a subsequent proficiency
test. The CMILs has no ability to informthe
proficiency test providers how to perform or make
them At this point intinme, we order them and we
recei ve what we receive. Lack of sonething present
is also a qualification in a proficiency test.

Subsection (1)(c)(4)(k) inposes a mandatory
m ni nrum one day interval before the conduction of
proficiency tests. W request that the departnent
provide the rationale for this requirenent,
particularly in the light that proficiency tests
are supplied as blind. It should not matter that
we do the tests within the sane day. The results
are different if they are fromdifferent lots. So,
you know.

And then last is section five.

CH EF COUNSEL GRANTHAM  Sir, just one nonent.
Are you requesting clarification nowin real tine
or just telling us as a comment?

DR. VORI SEK: As a comment.

CH EF COUNSEL GRANTHAM  Ckay.

DR. VORI SEK: Section (5) requires the CMIL
notify the Departnment of results of all proficiency

tests, including those that are exenpt fromthe
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rul e, neaning that we would have to provide
proficiency test results for all internal
proficiency tests regardl ess of whether they were
for nmethod devel opnent, internal quality

I nprovenents, analyst training for conpetency which
has no rel evance towards the quality of testing
towards the patient and anything el se there. So,
we woul d respectfully recomend that this provision
be revised to require reporting only departnent
mandat ed proficiency tests as is required by the

i censing structure and the mai ntenance of our

i cense.

And | agree with all of the coments nmade by
nmy peers in this section.

Thank you.

MR. REPAY: Hello. Anthony Repay, Laboratory
Director of Method Testing Laboratories. Again,

t hank you for having us, and an opportunity to
speak on these.

Met hod Testing Labs is seeking clarification
regardi ng the proposed requirenent that all total
yeast and nold, TYMtesting, be conducted in
duplicate. Wiile we understand the intention
behi nd the proposal is to inprove quality

assurance, it is inportant to note that duplicate
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testing does not inprove the accuracy of the
results perfornmed but enhance then -— but it rather
provides precision. |If the goal is to better
characterize mcrobial loads in an inter-|aboratory
consi stency, we reconmend data transformations for
quality control such as |og transformation, and z-
score nornmalization. These approaches are
scientifically appropriate in mcrobial analysis
and woul d all ow for neani ngful trend tracking

wi thout arbitrary inflating results. These are
also simlar statistical requirenents that the

nmet hods are used to evaluate froma third-party

per specti ve.

W al so reconmend reeval uating the current 60
hour incubation | anguage indicated in M crobial
Testing requirenents. A fixed incubation time does
not reflect the flexibility needed across vari ous
m crobial testing platforns and matri ces.
| ncl uded, we replaced the rigid mandate with
| anguage such as incubation tine and tenperature
nmust be followed explicitly to the manufacturer's
instruction and be validated for the specific
matri x being tested. This matrix dependent
approach reflects established m crobial standards

and supports both accuracy and efficiency. The
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nmet hods nust be validated and approved through an
i ndependent validation program such as AQAC

Per f ormance Test Method, PTM or AQAC O fi ci al

Met hod of Anal ysis, QOVA

Lastly, we would like to reinforce the need
and explicitly requiring Laboratory Controlled
Sanples. LCS in nedia blinks and all m crobi al
anal ysis as defined by AOAC Laboratory
Accreditation Criteria Conmttee, ALACC. Including
these critical quality control conponents is
essential for verifying nethod performnce and
ensuring data integrity. Their use is standard in
accredited | aboratories across all other testing
fields, and should be required by all CMILs to
ensure uni formquality assurance.

Thank you.

MR. SPANN. Brian Spann, TerplLife Labs.

Again, | agree with everything ny col |l eagues
have stated specifically over the PT studies. The
| aboratories have no control over the PT studies.
This is like the student telling the professor what
the test is going to be.

So, with that being said, we ask that you
redefine or do clarification upon what the PT

testing is and how we're doing it. | believe that
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the PT offer us an opportunity to see the
performance based on each | aboratory as we use a
little bit of different nethodol ogy for sone of our
testing, but we still do the sane class of Anal ytes
and Matrix. PTs allow us to see that perfornmance
across the | ab.

It also allows us to denonstrate the
performance of our nethodol ogy, which will be
addressed in the next section, but also the
performance of our Analysts and our technicians by
t hem perform ng the work.

Reporting down to the detection limts that
the PT vendors, | support that because it allows us
overal | performance, but perhaps there could be
sone involvenent with the OWU with the PT
provi ders on getting sonething that is nore in |line
with what you'd like to eval uate.

Thank you.

CHAI RMAN ROBERTS: Any further comments on
Sampl e Testing?

Al'l right, noving on to the next one.

64-4.304 CMIL On-Site I nspection.

Devon.

M5. BAXTER: Devon Baxter. Baxter Law.

So, paragraph two, the revision in the
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| anguage appears to now require i medi ate oral
responses fromlab personnel during departnent

i nspections. W're concerned that this could force
enpl oyees to respond on the spot to conpl ex
guestions that may be outside of the scope of their
job or of their area of know edge.

So, we reconmend revising this rule to clarify
that the CMIL staff can consult with their | awer
or their supervisor or manager. And that responses
can cone fromthe appropriate person at the CMIL
Based on their subject matter expertise.

And if oral responses are going to be part of
t he i nvestigative process, we believe that
i nvestigators should be required to provide the
speaker with a copy of their statenent and give
t hem an opportunity to reviewit or revise it,
confirmwhether or not it's correct, if necessary,
to avoid any m sunder st andi ngs.

Par agr aph three requires production of records
requested by the departnment within 48 hours. |
t hi nk nmeasuring response tines in hours can be a
little bit confusing when a |ot of other |egal or
regul atory deadlines are neasured in days.

So, | recommend that this be revised to all ow

the CMIL to have at | east two business days to
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produce the records. A lot of |abs are not open
| ate nights or on weekends, so having those two
busi ness days can be inportant.

We recommend that the rule include clear
limts on the size and the scope of the record
requests to prevent overly broad or burdensone
demands that m ght not be clearly tied to the
pur pose of the inspection.

And, in addition, we'd like to see a process
for requesting a reasonabl e extension to produce
t hose records when | arge or conplex records are
involved. A lot of tines it's a lot of data and
dependi ng, you know, it takes a long tine to
organi ze it, download it, transmt it.

This proposed rule al so says that a CMIL has
to submt a corrective action plan within seven
days of receiving a notice of violation. This
happens even though the violation hasn't yet been
finalized, and it could still be challenged. So,
this sonetines forces |labs to respond as if they've
done sonet hing wong, but they may not have even
had a chance to gather all the facts, determne if
they want to contest the allegations or not. So,
there's a real concern sonetinmes that anything

submtted in the corrective action plan could |ater
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be used against the lab in a hearing.

So, we'd recommend changing this rule so that
corrective action plans are only required after the
NOV becones final agency action.

Thank you.

CHAI RVAN ROBERTS: Thank you.

M5. XU |I'm Shirley Xu, ACS Laboratory. 64-
4.304 On-Site Inspection. The first, one the
Depart ment may conduct announced or unannounced
i nspections of any CMIL testing facility. ACS
recomends that the OVWMJ Departnent should schedul e
regul ar inspections with the CMIL and | ook over al
docunmentations on site. This is to prevent
msinterpreting information while working renotely.
Sane day unannounced i nspections should not | ast
nore than two hours. This is for business to
continue normal operation so that people can
actually continue to work.

Thank you.

CHAI RMAN ROBERTS: Thank you.

Al'l right. Any further comments on On-Site
| nspection?

Al right. Mving at speed.

Al right. Next Rule 64-4.305 CMIL Standard

Oper ating Procedures.
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Al right.

M5. XU This is Shirley from ACS Laboratory
for 64-4.305 CMIL SOP item (2)(j) cleaning
procedures for equi pnment, workspaces and Secure
Storage. Please el aborate how nuch detail and
requi rements on cl eani ng procedures.

And number (6) “Upon request by the
departnent, a CMIL nust provide the departnment with
a current...SOP” in 48 hours. CMIL should give
five days to submt the SOPs, depending on how | ong
t he SOP shoul d be.

Thank you.

CHAI RMAN ROBERTS: Thank you.

Any further comments on Standard Operating
Procedures?

Al right. Next Rule 64-4.306 CMIL Testing
Met hods.

M5. XU This is A xia ACS Lab. Regarding
rule 64-4.306 CMIL Testing Method, regarding rule
(2) “CMIL may request approval fromthe departnent
to use...” the nethod.

So, ACS conmmon reconnendati ons, we need the
clarification for those. Since the newrule
require all different fromall other current

nmet hods approved by OMMJ still valid or existing
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operation |lab should be able to continue using
current methods that were approved by OVMMJ?

For the second, one regarding (5)(a) and
(5)(b), ACS comment is that (a) conflicts with (b).
An MMICs sanples were never a m xture of Anal ytes
in a solvent. W need to follow PT provider
I nstructions.

And regarding Rule (5)(c), ACSs comment is
(5)(c) contradicts with 64-4.303 (1)(c)(4)(!l) and
fivel/seven nonths. Here it says six nonths.

That's all. Thank you.

CHAl RVAN ROBERTS: Thank you.

MR. SPANN:. Brian Spann, TerplLife Labs.

Concerni ng the Approved Anal ytical Methods,
Part one, Part two, | agree with what coll eague
said. But we've been utilizing nethodol ogy for
several years. W are show ng their performnce
based upon the PTs. So, we've already got these
nmet hods validated. Are you telling us we need to
nodi fy our nmethods now to follow the new protocols,
or can we continue to use the nethodology that's
al ready been revi ewed approved and we have
proficiencies show ng the denonstrati on.

So, I'd like alittle nore clarification on

that. Additionally, the conpetency of the Anal yst,
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typically we do IDOCs and or PT studies. | want to
see if a PT study that's docunented to be perforned
by that Analyst will consist of |DOC requirenents.
And that's what | have for those.

Thank you.

CHAI RVAN ROBERTS: Thank you.

DR. VORI SEK: Dr. Vorisek, US Analytics.
agree with everything said by ny peers for up to
this point and | have one nore comrent about
section (1)(a). |It's this statenent that, “A CMIL
must foll ow any cannabi s-specific Anal yti cal
Met hods published by the following entities” is
vague and anbi guous and al so out of our control.
| f any of these entities decide to diverge, change,
or make mmj or changes, or even disqualify these
nmet hods, that |eaves us with the inability to do
anything. W would suggest revising this to a
“CMIL may follow,” and nai ntaining the |anguage
that states that we can have a validated accredited
nmet hod that is approved by the State outside of
t hese.

Thank you.

CHAI RVAN ROBERTS: Thank you.

Any further comments on CMIL Testing Met hods?

Al right.
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CHAI RMAN ROBERTS: Next Rule, 64-4.307 CMIL
Subm ssion For Product Testi ng.

M5. XU This is Shirley, ACS Laboratory.
Regardi ng Rul e 64-4.307 CMIL Subm ssion for Product
Testing. ACSs comments bel ow

First one, (3)(k) “ldentification of which, if
any, Usabl e Whol e Fl ower products which were
treated wwth a sterilization step before testing.”

ACSs comment: This requirenment should be
renoved and added as an MMIC requirenent because
CMIL cannot di stingui sh whether the sanples are pre
sterilized or not. The rule ains to penalize | abs
for things that they are not responsible for.

Next nunber (4) “The CMIL nust ensure that
each Retail Batch is sanpled only once unless being
resanpl ed and retested...”

ACSs conmment: The | aboratory may require
additional sanples to conplete the testing. CMIL
shoul d be allowed to request nore sanpl es.

Nunber (5) “The CMIL nust honogeni ze all Fina

Products into one (1) Testing Sanple... Pl ease
clarify this rule as definition 64-4.300 (105)
states, “Usable Wole Flower Marijuana does not

i nclude seeds or stens...” But if stens are

actually present, do CMILs renove the stens before
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honogeni zing or before testing for cannabi noi ds?

Last one, nunber (8) For Mcro, Moisture,
Water Activity and Filth and Foreign Testi ng.
“CMIL nust begin preparation of Testing Sanples
within 72 hours of collection. ACS comment: 72
hour rule is very difficult for weekends, holidays
and sonme extreme weat her season in Florida, such as
hurricane. |If the sanples were never opened, can
unopened sanple be tested within 96 hours during
t hose circunstances?

That's all.

CHAl RVAN ROBERTS: Thank you.

DR. VORI SEK: Dr. Vorisek, US Analytics.
Section (5)(c) requires honpbgenization to a
“standard particle size of 0.1mm” This is not a
uni versal ly recogni zed cannabi s testing standard,
as far as | can tell, and researched. But the
bi gger problemhere is that this exact
conspeci fication may be inappropriate or
technically unachi evable for certain circunstances
and matri ces.

Al so, the requirenents in subsection (5)(d)
requires that m xing of ground sanples to this
| evel requires/ensures that no stratification

exists. Scientifically, this is going to be very
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infeasible as it's going to stratify due to
particle size differentiation, especially due to
this kind of grinding. W just request that we
have a validated nethod that passes proficiency
tests that is built wthin our systemalready as it
has been as opposed to this rule.

And then, section (11) requires that sanples
be transported in a | ocked box, container or cage
that is separate fromthe body of the vehicle and
affixed to the interior. This creates both
practical and safety concerns, particularly for
smal | vehicles that nmay have been currently
approved and in use by CMILs for transportation of
sanples at this tinme. And, in the event of a
collision a fixed cage could increase injury risk
to the passenger or the driver, and this also would
result in us excluding the use of secure trunks,
cargo holds or other secure conpartnents that
provi de equal or better protection to sanples
during transportati on.

| also agree with the coments nade by ny
peers al ready.

Thank you.

CHAI RVAN ROBERTS: Thank you.

Al right. Any further coments? Pl ease.
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MR. ENGLE: Good norning. | am Jess Engle.
|"'mthe VP of Conpliance and Quality Assurance at
Gol d Fl ower Cannabis. And on behalf of our entire
team we just want to thank you for giving us the
opportunity to provide our inputs today.

Qur comments on proposed Rul e 64-4. 307
pertaining to the new requi renent that CMILs may
only pick up and transport sanples fromone MMIC at
a tine. This change woul d di sproportionately
i npact MMICs that operate on a smaller scale or in
geogr aphi cal |y di spersed ar eas.

The MMICs may not have enough sanple volune to
justify a dedicated pickup which could |ead to
pi ckup del ays, testing delays and therefore
availability of products for the patients. The
testing labs would |ikely need to add additi onal
routes, additional staff, which would increase
operational costs. Those operational costs wll
likely be passed on to the MMICs and coul d be
passed on to the patients.

For these reasons, we believe that the inpact
of the proposed requi renent woul d negatively inpact
both affordability of nedication to the patients
and the availability. To the best of our

knowl edge, there has never been a mx up in |ab
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si npl e pickups or any sort of cross-contamn nation

i ssues. So inposing these unnecessary burdens seem
to be nore inpactful to the patients in the |ong
run.

That's it. W respectfully request the
departnent to reconsider this limtation.

CHAI RVAN ROBERTS: Thank you.

MR. BENTZ: Evan Bents, Conpassionate
Alternative Care. This identification of which
Usabl e Fl ower products which were treated with a
sterilization step before testing, that's a
wonder ful requirenent. But as nentioned, howis
that information going to get to patients if we're
just tal king about the labs? So that needs to -
|’ mrequesting sone clarification in that stance,
especially within the rules as a comrent.

Thank you.

MR. SPANN:. Brian Spann, TerplLife Labs.

Again, agree with the previous comrents from
t he col | eagues.

This has to do with 307 (4) “CMIL nust ensure
the retail batch is sanpled only once...” W do
have clientele that use the Retail Batch for, let's
say, a single pre-rolled and a five pack pre-roll

So, this will create an issue when going into Bio
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Track. So just want to be aware of that for
putting that requirenment down.

Thank you.

CHAI RMAN ROBERTS: Thank you.

MR. MORGAN:. TJ Morgan with the Lockwood Law
Firm |1 have comrents on subsection (5)(a). This
requires a CMIL to honobgeni ze three cartridges
prior to conducting residual solvent and m crobi al
testing. W don't think this is necessary as the
extraction process produces a honobgenous oil,
meani ng that the individual cartridges are already
basically essentially identical fromthe sane
batch. So, we think requiring three cartridges is
unnecessary and i nposes unnecessary costs.

Subsection (5)(e), this paragraph inposes a
requirenment that, “A mninmumof three (3) Fina

”

Products mnust be sanpl ed. .. We believe inposing a
bl anket rule to sanple fromthree final products
per batch, regardless of batch size could stifle
i nnovation on the part of the UMICs. Sonetines
they want pretty small batches to create a new
product for a very small patient popul ati on and
requiring a sanpling fromthree final products
coul d hinder that process.

Thank you.
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CHAI RMAN ROBERTS: All right. Any further
comments on this rul e?

Al right. Next Rule 64-4.308 CMIL Sanpl e
Testi ng.

M5. SUN:. This is Aixia from ACS Laboratory.
Regardi ng Rul e 64-4.308 CMIL Sanple Testing. The
first one, regarding Rule (1)(a) regarding
noi sture, correct, testing. ACSs coment,
recomendation, is test sanples as received for all
testing fields instead potency interpreting
differently and the other one has the noisture
correct.

The second one, regarding Rule (1)(d) “test

results that neets requirenent...” and you cannot
correct. You know, when a CMIL found sone errors
after the COA was issued. CMIL should be able to
correct those CQOA instead, |eaving those COA
incorrect and waiting for QWU to find.
Anot her comrent regarding Rule (1)(e) is like
after you receive you cannot go back to retest.
This rule, ACSs comrent is regarding this rule
is this rule conflicts with I SO 17025: 2017 rul e.
For 1SOrule, if clients submt a conplaint for

retesting, CMIL needs to go back retest, | think

the reconmmendation is renove this rule in
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conpliance wth I SO 17025: 2017.

The next comment regarding Rule (2)(f) is
Departnental require which testing for GC

Il wll say, and ACS comments regarding this
rule is Analytes required to be tested by GC
Chr omat ogr aph or under |iquid chromat ograph nmass
spec shoul d be synchronized with validated approved
met hod and |1 SO certification.

The next one, regarding Rule (3) Potency
Testing. This is talk about giving a package for
32% pot ency over 32%

The ACS comments regarding this rule, if the
sane strain was cloned, produced repeatedly testing
wth simlar results, and the OVWUJ has no reason to
bel i eve the potency value is incorrect, the data
packages shoul d not be needed. Excessive data
packagi ng occupied large data reviewin -- review
time fromOWJ. OV still review data froma year
ago indicated that reduce unnecessary data packages
needed to i nprove governnent efficiency.

Next comment, (9) CMIL nust nmaintain at |east
two and test portion of each testing sanple. W,
ACS, we seek nore clarification if we interpret it
with this rule. The mninum sanple of Flower is

30g. This will conflict with m ni num sanpling
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requi rement of 25g in Rule 307-5e. An unopened
portion is not honogenized with rest of sanple and
t herefore not part of testing.

That's all. Thank you.

MR. BENTZ: Evan Bentz, Conpassi onate
Al ternative Care.

So, the COAs being reported to the DOH after
24 hours, are these tests going to be nade public?

DR. KABA: | have -- that's kind of a big
thing for us to gather that and then have sone sort
of online thing where you can just type sonething
in, sonmething cone up, that is sonething that we
have tal ked about and it's probably pretty down the
road because that's kind of a heavy lift to get al
of that. But it is sonmething we are actively
t hi nki ng about and would like to go to at sone
point. But that's a pretty heavy |ift and there's
alot of -- there's a lot of other noving parts
that junp in the way of cool things like that.

MR. BENTZ: Absolutely. Absolutely.

So, both as a patient and a patient advocate
and being in the industry, I'm-- patients
obtai ning the COAs and obtaining all parts of the
COAs is very difficult. And it really does seemto
be that the MMICs are the ones kind of hiding the
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COAs. So that being available to everyone would
just be wonderful for the, you know, the
transparency and the real reason why these tests
are being made in the first place.

And going forward with ethanol not being
reported for oral, topical, and MD's, although I do
agree that you know, it's nost of the tine it's
just being used -- it could be used as a carrier,
but other tinmes it's used as a solvent. So we need
to know, especially in oral products, especially if
it's a child.

Yeah. Thank you.

CHAI RMAN ROBERTS: Thank you.

Yes.

M5. ENGLE: Jesse Engle, VP of Conpliance at
Gold Flower. M conment is on 64-4.308, subsection
(1), paragraph (3), subparagraph (4), pertaining to
t he proposed new requirenent to retest a passing
Target Analyte if the result is within 10% of the
acceptable limt.

Because all testing is performed using
Depart nent approved val i dat ed net hodol ogi es, there
is no scientific or statistical reason to treat
these results any differently fromany others. |If

the concern is a standard deviation on |lab results

Laws Reporting, Inc. 305. 358. 2700
schedul e@ awsreporti ng.com www. | awsreporting.com




© 00 N oo o ~ w DN PP

N N N N NN P P PP R R R R PR
o A W N P O © ® N O U0 A W N P O

June 03, 2025 Page 38

up to 10% nandating a retest when a result falls
within 10%of that limt doesn't actually solve the
concern it compounds it.

Who's to say the second result won't deviate
just as nmuch or even nore? Analytical nethods have
al ways i nvol ved a degree of neasurenent
uncertainty. That's why we validate nethods,
quality controls and statistical paraneters.
Forcing a retest of a passing result doesn't
i nprove accuracy, it introduces nore variability,
nore cost, and nore confusion.

In effect, this rule assunes that a second
test is nore trustworthy than the first w thout any
scientific basis to support that assunption. To ny
know edge, there are no conparable regul atory
bodi es that require retesting on passing results in
proximty to a specification limt.

It's like noving the finish |ine after the
race has been run, and we're starting to blur the
pur pose of having clear, neasurable specifications
in the first place.

From MMIC perspective, this additional testing
of passing product creates unnecessary red tape
that will delay product rel eases and pose

additional lab testing costs and ultinmately reduce
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access for patients.

Secondly, | just would like to address the
anbi guity around | abel ed wei ght and neasured wei ght
for edi ble potency calculations. It's unclear
whet her neasured weight in the rule refers to
wei ght neasured by the certified | aboratory when
they receive the sanple, or if it's the usable
wei ght fromthe MMIC that's tracked in Bio Track.

This could lead to inconsistent application
enforcenment, so we urge the Departnent to clearly
define this termto ensure uniform understandi ng
across MMICs and CMILs.

Thank you.

CHAI RMAN ROBERTS: Just like to clarify that
COAs are available via public records request, at
the nonment. But not so easily as online.

MR MORTON: TJ Morton with the Lockwood Law
firm

| just want to state that | conpletely agree
with the comments made by Ms. Engel regarding
subsection (1) (b)(4).

Al so add that we believe it inposes
unnecessary costs that exceed $200, 000 annual ly
across the industry, which would trigger this

requi renent to prepare a statenent of estimated
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regul atory costs.

As an alternative, we'd recomrend el imnating
t hat | anguage altogether and kind of go back to the
current requirenent, which is no mandatory
retesting of a passing product.

Have concerns with subsection (3). This
requires that, “All Usabl e Whol e Fl ower potency
results greater than 32% nust be confirnmed by
repreparation and reanal yzing...” of the sanple.

W don't believe there's any |legal or
scientific basis for establishing those 32%
threshold. W also believe it inposes unnecessary
regul atory costs that could exceed the $200, 000
t hr eshol d.

Again, as an alternative. W'd recomend
goi ng back to the current standard, which is not
requiring retesting based solely on potency.

Thank you.

DR. VORSI SEK: Dr. Vorisek, US Analytics.

| have a quick addition to make to ny
col | eagues coment about section (a)(1) wth the
proposed rule for the dry weight basis correction.
You're asking us to increase the neasurenent of
uncertainty on things that are at parts per

billion, with the neasurenent of uncertainty on a
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oven. Just want to point that one out.

W have validated nmethods for doing this. And
we are now i ncreasi ng our neasurenents of
uncertainty as well as having an effect on other
guantification aspects of that testing, which is
not scientifically accurate.

Section (2)(c), which exenpts the products for
oral adm nistration from ethanol Acceptable Limts
but does not extend the sane exenption to edibles.

So, if -- 1 understand that edibles exist
under their own carveout and under a different
classification, but they are orally adm nistered
the same as orals and therefore should be caught
wi thin this change.

We recommend revising the rule to reflect that
edi bl es shoul d be exenpt fromthe ethanol content.

Subsection (2)(d) adds nickel and tin to the
list of required heavy netals for testing, wthout
providing any justification or reference to a
heal t h-based standard. W would Iike, would
respectfully request that the Departnent explain
this or renove it. W can do that now or in
further coment, if you would |ike.

And then the last one is in section (6)(b).

The sanpl e size requirenents for edibles under this
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gets to an unreasonably large level. Wthin a

phar maceuti cal environnment or a food environnent,
you woul d test a larger subset fromthe batch as a
better representation. Dissolution does not
require 50 tablets froma batch that is nmuch | arger
t han what an MMIC can put out for edibles.

We respectfully request that the Departnent
| ower these to help with cost effective standards,
as well as to be better representative of other
i ndustries that do honbgeneity and di ssol ution
t esti ng.

The last one is section (8), the requirenent
that analytes tested at multiple dilutions nust be
reported at the |lowest dilution factor within the
calibration curve is inappropriate. The selection
of where we report, based off of our curve, and the
dilution factors that we use to get there as part
of our validated and accredited nmethods w thin our
SOPs. And we would respectfully request that the
Departnent of Health allow us to continue to do our
busi ness as we have in the past.

Thank you.

CHAI RVAN ROBERTS: Thank you.

Any further comments on the CMIL Sanpl e

Testing?
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Al right. Next Rule 64-4.309 CMIL Quality
Control Sanpl es.

M5. XU Shirley XU, ACS Laboratory.

Regardi ng comrents for 64-4.309 CMIL Quality
Control Sanples (1)(b)(2)(b), (1)(b)(2)(c),

(1) (b) (2)(d), (1)(c)(2)(b), and (1)(c)(2)(c), they
require the laboratory to conduct recovery studies
of all fortified and spi ke sanples every six

nont hs.

So it is recommended that we can do it yearly,
as every single tine it takes days for Analysts to
anal yze and calculate all the recovery.

For (1)(b)(3) and (1)(c)(3), requiring that,
“All analytes in the Lab Fortified Blanks...” and

13

matri x spikes “...above the LOD nust be integrated
and quantified.”

So ACS commrents: LOD should be changed to LOQ
as LODis limt of detection, LOQis limt of
guantitation, so that |abs should be allowed to
quantify above the |imt of quantitation.

(1)(g)(1) requiring CCV results may only be
reported fromone CCV injection.

ACS comment: CCV results may be reported from

one CCV injection for the sane anal ytes. Due to

stability issues, not all analytes are in one
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i njection.

And, al so, here LOD should be changed to LOQ

Section (1)(i) requiring, “Al analytes
present in the Spike Solution nust be fully
anal yzed and conformto all Quality Control
requi rements.”

ACS comments: Standards were pre-grouped into
five to six groups based on stability and
conpatibility of the anal ytes by the manufacturer.
CMILs shoul d be able to sel ect anal ytes and use
t hose as target anal ytes.

ACS recomends renove “All anal ytes present in
a Spi ke Solution nust be fully analyzed.”

Section (1)(j) Heavy Metal analysis requiring
three replicates of each injection.

ACS seeks clarification as heavy netal assay,
if it's set up for three injections for each val ue
obt ai ned, an average val ue was actually reported;
is that the sane?

Section (2)(a)(1) regarding M crobiol ogy
Testing for PCR by PCR requiring, “One positive
Quality Control Sanple able to detect M crobe
presence in a mnimumone gram”

ACS needs clarification on a positive sanple

as PCR test kits all come with a positive DNA
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Al so, howto maintain a positive sanple of one CFU.

Section (3) For Total Conbined Yeast and Mol d
Anal ysis. Analysis in duplicate with cal cul at ed
RPD.

ACS comment: Please clarify 10 gram sanpl e
rul e and duplicate testing sanple wei ght
requirement.

Section (3)(a) “Analysis for Total Conbined
Yeast and Mol d nust use a culture based nethod.”

ACS comment: CMILs shoul d be able to use PCR
nmet hod that is AOAC approved for total conbined
yeast and node testing for screening. Once
detected, culture nmethod can be utilized to verify.

Section (3)(d) “Confirmation of failed results
must use the same nethod as the original analysis.”

ACS comment: All validated and approved
nmet hods shoul d be equally used to confirm

Section (3)(g) requiring “Total Conbi ned Yeast
and Mol d cul ture-based protocols mnmust incubate for
a mni mum of 60 hours.”

ACS recommendati on, incubation for 60 hours is
agai nst sone plating nethods that are approved by
ACAC. Please renove this 60 hour requirenents and
foll ow ACAC net hod for the tine of incubation.

Section (6) data nust be reported once all
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quality control sanples pass the requirenents, and
retesting of a testing sanple may only be perforned
to confirma failing result or if quality control
does not neet criteria.

ACS question: |f CMIL tests R&D for the MMIC.
Can MMIC submt a conplaint for deviation in
conpl i ance testing as per |1SO 17025: 2017
requi renent.

Additionally, quality control sanples do not
check for pre-analytic deviations. Exanple if a
person wei ghts a sanple w ong.

Thank you.

MR. HORVATH. Thanks agai n.

And | also agree with everybody here.

James Horvath, CEO for Kaycha Labs. | have a
few cooments. Again, not for now, but |'ve
submtted the comments formally.

So, on section -- in 4.309 (1)(m can you
clarify whether or not surrogates are acceptable
alternatives to internal standards or just another
option?

And then, (1)(m (1) through (3) we're | ooking
for clarification on the specified internal
standard recovery ranges because the purpose of an

internal standards to account for matrix effects by
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tracking the anal ytes behavior, if the internal
standard i s suppressed or enhanced because of the
matri x, the anal ytes should be simlarly affected.
That preserves the reliability of the response
ratio.

| nposing a strict recovery limt on that
reflects an uni ntended purpose of |eading to an
unnecessary rejection of validated data.

Again, | think John understands what |I'm
trying to go there. The reality is, if we put
limts on the itemthat's creating the limts, we
may no | onger be able to test with that particul ar
met hod.

On Quality Control Sanples (2)(b) The
mandat ory enrichnent. Again, we're follow ng
manuf acturer AOAC. | think it's been said about 10
times. So, we'd just like to be able to foll ow
what ever net hod you guys have approved previously
in there rather than forcing a particular tine
limt on that aspect.

For 309 (3) we're requesting the revising the
requi renment for duplicate preparation and anal ysis
for total yeast and nold to exclude matrices such
as concentrates and edi bl es. These product types

rarely exhibit any mcrobial growth, and making
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duplicate testing is unnecessary resources, neaning
many of themare anti-mcrobial at that point.

For Quality Control Sanples 309 (3)(e) we
reconmend revising the | anguage regarding dilution
requi renents for total yeast and nold. Mandating
enuneration from 100 dilution is overly
prescriptive and may conprom se the data accuracy.

The nethod should allow reporting fromthe
| owest countable dilution within the manufacturer
speci fied CFU range, which nay be a 10X plate. So
again, we're trying to follow the original rules
that you guys are telling us. Follow AOAC, follow
what ever validated nethod. These rul es sonetines
are contradi cting that.

So, I've got (3)(g) as well. W request the
Departnment reconsider the requirenent for the
addi tional 48-hour incubation for irradiated
Flower. W have -- | nean, |I’msure you' re going
totry to figure out a way for us to know about
that. But this is not a responsibility on our end.
We have no idea if it was irradiated unl ess
sonebody tells us.

So now we' re hol di ng oursel ves responsi bl e for
-- and this has been brought up before as well.

Addi tional comment. On (4)(b) we'd like to
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respectfully request clarification on the rationale
behind restricting noisture anal ysis tenperatures
to no nore than 90 degrees C. W don't have any
data show ng that anything higher than that is
restrictive, and many of the comonly used noisture
anal ytes operate efficiently and accurately at

hi gher tenperatures than that. Again, |'m
foll owi ng manufacturer rules.

DR. KABA: | can speak on that right now.

MR HORVATH. Sure.

DR. KABA: Wen you go too high with noisture,
especially on Flower, you'll also burn off a | ot

of terpenes —-

MR. HORVATH. Sure.

DR. KABA: -- decarboxylating stuff. So that
will increase the weight that you have. So, now
you're calculating the noisture and the terpene
| oss and sone decarboxylation. And you're calling
all of that a noisture |evel.

MR. HORVATH. Right. But it's a small portion
of the total sanple. We're not utilizing that in
testing.

DR. KABA: It can be a fairly significant
sanple. There's been sone research on this now

t hat when you get over 90, 95, 100C a bunch of
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other stuff starts comng out too that end up
uppi ng that noi sture content.

And |'ve nentioned this to a |ot of the MMICs
when |’ ve been on site there. And they're |ike,
oh, that nmakes a | ot of sense because sonmeti nes
they dry a little bit too much because they're
losing all this extra stuff.

MR. HORVATH  Sure. | nean --

M5. GRANTHAM | think Dr. Kaba has provided
his rationale, but if you would |like to provide
sone --

MR. HORVATH: No. | under st and.

M5. GRANTHAM -- | anguage for us to consider.

MR. HORVATH: But | nean, back to previous
comments. You know, we're doing dry weight in sone
areas and as received in others. Qoviously we
woul d prefer to pick one, right? If it was up to
the MMICs, obviously, we'd be reporting everything
dry weight. But that's neither here nor there.

But you know, reporting a portion in dry weight and
a portion as received does create anbiguity and
situations like this. |If we were doing nothing but
as received, then this wouldn't be an issue.

M5. GRANTHAM  Well, we understand your

concerned, but it's very helpful for us if you
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provide alternative | anguage in your comments
because that's what this is for, for us to hear
from you.

MR. HORVATH. Yeah. Appreciate it.

And | ast comment on 309. darification
expansi on on the all owabl e conditions under which a
testing sanple may be retested. As currently
witten, the rule permts retesting only to confirm
a failing result or when quality control sanple
fails.

However, there's legitimate and scientifically
valid scenarios such as suspected sanple
preparation errors. Humans nmake m stakes. And
when we see that an infused pre-roll is com ng back
at 9% we can pretty nmuch guarantee sonebody nade a
m st ake sonmewhere. And this happens. And the rule
prevents us from using commobn sense.

So I'd just like to have the ability for us
to, if there's an obvious situati on where we have a
12% derivative, it needs to be retested. There was
a problemw th extraction. A human nmade a m st ake.

Ckay. Thanks.

CHAI RVAN ROBERTS: Thank you.

Any further comments?

MR. MORTON: TJ Morgan with the Lockwood Law
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firm First coment is on subsection (3). And
this is the requirenent to have duplicate
preparation anal ysis of Yeast and Mol d Testing
Sanpl es.

W agree with the comments that were
previously made. Just point out that, obviously,
requiring duplicate sanples is going to double the
cost of the test. And we think that will exceed
$200, 000 threshold, which you guys have heard ne
talk about quite a bit so far.

Proposed the alternative of just returning to
singl e sanpl e testing.

Concerns with subsection (3)(g), this is the
m ni mrum 60 hour incubation period.

Again, we agree wth the comments that were
previously made on this. W do think that this
addi ti onal incubation period will increase costs.
W think it will result in testing bottl enecks that
coul d delay putting product on shelf and ultimtely
result in cost in human TCs, which coul d exceed the
$200, 000 t hreshol d.

Propose the alternative of allow ng peer
revi ewed, validated 48 hour testing nethods.

Thank you.

CHAl RVAN ROBERTS: Thank you.
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Any further comments on this rule?

Next Rul e 64-4.310 CMIL Cali bration Standards.

M5. XU This is Aixia fromACS Lab regardi ng
rule 64-4.310 CMIL Calibration Standards. For the
first one regarding Rule (1) starting wth,
“Calibration Standard nust be prepared by diluting
Certified Reference Material...” The rule says
that you have to nake the Category Standard Matri x
mat ch.

So, ACS comments reconmendations: |If | say
Material did the Matrices recovery study and there
are acceptable for 1SO certification for al
matrices, the CMIL shoul d be able to use
calibration prepared foll ow the approved SOPs.

The second comrent regardi ng the rul e nunber
(2) the LOD nust be cal cul ated for Mycot oxins,
Heavy Metal and other things are determn ned that
the Departnent wants us to use US Environnental
Prot ecti on met hod.

The ACS comment on regarding this rule, for
exi sting approved CMILs should be able to continue
to use previous determ ned LOD.

Nunber (4), regarding (4)(sic)(f) and “Have a
correlation of determnation (r2)...” for “standard

curve points equal or greater than 0.99.”
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So, ACSs comments recomendati on, we shoul d
stay at a current energency rule (r) equal or
greater than 0.98. O we can build a screen
method. |If nothing is detected | ess than LOD, (r)
can be equal or greater than 0.98. |If there is
anyt hing detected (r2) or greater than 0.99 should
be neet.

That's all. Thank you.

CHAI RVAN ROBERTS: Thank you.

Any ot her comments? CMIL Calibration
St andar ds.

Al right.

Next Rule 64-4.311 CMIL Certificate of
Anal ysi s.

Go ahead.

M5. XU This is Shirley Xu, ACS Laboratory
regarding 64-4.311 CMIL Certificate of Analysis,
section (1)(b)(5), which requires, “The nunerica
concentration for each Target Anal yte measured in
t he Testing Sanpl e above the LOD and the LOQ ”

ACS comment: Val ues should not be reported if
they are detected under |imt of quantitation LOQ

Section (1)(b)(11) Regarding the package | abe
deviation on the Certificate of Analysis.

ACS comment: There is a conflict per 64-
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4.308(5). Sanples are not required to be | abel ed
for potency at the tinme of testing. Therefore,
CMIL cannot generate COA that has | abel variation
cal cul at ed.

Section (5) Supporting docunentation upon
request by the Departnent. A CMIL nust provide the
Departnment copies of the followng within 48 hours
of the Departnent's request.

ACS comments: To allow tinme for a business to
operate the, CMIL should not be asked for nultiple
48 hour overl appi ng or staggering requests in one
wor ki ng week. These docunent requests should be
extended to 72 hours and one request per week.
Additionally, given CMIL have tine and tine limts
to test sanples, OVMJ should respond to the CMIL in
the sane tine franme for CMILs questi ons.

Thank you.

MR. HORVATH. Real quick. Last comment.

So, the three significant figures. The
situation -- can we find a way to have it either
m ni mum or associated to the specific testing?
Because it's sort of a -- it's confusing to us and
to the client because if we're even for potency,
you have situations where it's going to conme to 99%

and then we have snall er cannabi noids that cone
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down into the fractions of a percent. And then

we're testing things at parts per billion and parts
per mllion. And now we have three significant
figures.

It's taxing on the technology, it's taxing on
the Analysts, and it's taxing on the whol e
situation. | understand you want to nake sure that
it's uniform but nmaybe we can create an
envi ronment where it's -- you set a m ni num because
it's not an accurate representation of what we're
testing at, because if we have if we're testing
down to parts per trillion and reporting in
mllion, this creates an environnent, three
significant figures becones a problem There's a
| ot of problenms with it.

But | understand you guys want uniformty.
Maybe ny recomendati on would be to create a
m ni mrum for each one of the tests for significant
figures and then | et us go ahead and put the
accuracy that's based on what's really happeni ng
with that test, please.

Thank you.

CHARI MAN ROBERTS: Thank you.

M5. ENGLE: | did not have the sanme comment as
Janes. | just realized that.
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So, the only thing I have a -- just would
prefer a little bit of continuity between how you
are requesting the data and how we submit it to
you. So, obviously, we get the request just fine,
but sonetinmes it's not clear how submi ssion is
going to be conducted. It may be omtted on the
RFI or the NOV all together. M ght be through the
portal. Mght be on a USB flash drive sent
redacted and not. M ght be emailed. W just --
just maybe if there's a way for us to just kind of
link all that into one format because we get a
little confused about that part.

And | wasn't sure if it was covered as far as
the WEBs redacted and not during the renewal, for
each RFlI during the renewal process. | don't think
it was covered. | didn't see it there, but it was
sonet hing that we went through this year but not
bef ore.

So that's all. Thank you. W're having a
great tine.

DR. VORI SEK: Yes. Just one small one. On
section (1)(a)(17) the provision requires CMILs to
i ncl ude an expiration date on the COA of one year
or less. This raises several concerns.

The first oneis, Iis that CMILs don't conduct
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product stability testing or are in no position at
all to determ ne shelf life for sonething. That
responsibility Iies, once again, with the MMIC,

Second, sone products may legitimtely have
shelf life longer than one year if the MMIC
t hensel ves has conducted shelf stability testing in
the past. So, this is a bit of an arbitrary
requi renment that's being put on us to put in there.
It really needs to be MMIC provided data that is
given to us through an appropriate channel that is
verifi ed.

CHAl RVAN ROBERTS: Thank you.

Al'l right. Any further comments on
Certificate of Analysis.

Al right. Next Rule 64-4.312 CMIL Manual
| ntegration. Go ahead.

M5. SUN: This is the Aixia from ACS Lab
regardi ng Rul e 64-4.312 CMIL Manual Integration.

Regarding Rule (2)(b) “If upon cal cul ati on,
the resolution is less than 1.0.”

ACS recommendation: Renove this requirenent
or add this only apply to GC or LCM we based tests.
We know LCM nass or GCM nmass, they have anot her
like a mass ratio, MRM to determne that it's not

just resolution the chromatograph.
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Second one is regarding (8)(b) “A report nust
be generated after the reviewis conpleted...” And
the Departnment required five days for all the
docunents they request.

ACS comments: It's like | say, why does it
need five days restriction for one year old data?
ACS recomrend this quality assurance report and can
be saved and signed by the |lab director and inspect
during OMMU inspection. OWW inspection occurs
every six nonths and can be done that during that.

Thank you.

CHAl RVAN ROBERTS: Thank you.

Any ot her comments? Manual |ntegration.

Al'l right. Myving quickly. Next Rule 64-

4. 313 Wast e Managenent and Di sposal.

Go ahead.

M5. XU This is Shirley Xu, ACS Laboratory.

Regardi ng Rul e 64-4.313 CMIL WAaste Managenent
and Di sposal. Section (4)(c). “At least two
enpl oyees of the CMIL, one of whom nust be a
Manager, shall be present when rendering the
Marij uana WAste unusabl e, unrecogni zabl e or
irretrievable.”

ACS comment and recommendation: Can this

present be broader such as a namnager can watch |ive
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surveill ance caneras while enpl oyee is disposing
wast e?

Section (10) and (11), which require the
packagi ng of the Usabl e Wwole Flower, Marijuana or
Derivative Products to be rendered unusabl e on
unrecogni zabl e or irretrievable. And then, after
render ed unusabl e and unrecogni zabl e the CMIL nust
securely | ock the non-hazardous waste in an
encl osed cont ai ner.

ACSs comment: |f the packagi ngs are which
does not contain marijuana, are |ike clainmed and
enpty and defaced and unusabl e, why do we need them
to be locked? And it is unnecessary to securely
| ock the non-hazardous waste that has no marijuana.

And that's it. Thanks.

CHAI RVAN ROBERTS: Thank you.

Any further comments? Waste Managenent and
D sposal .

Al right. Next Rule 64-4.314 CMIL Background
Scr eeni ng.

Al'l right. No conments.

Next rule. Last Rule 64-4.315 CMIL Fi nes,
Suspensi on, and Revocation. And relinquishnent.
Baxter’s person?

V5. BAXTER: Devon Baxter. Baxt er Law.
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We actually have sone pretty serious concerns
with this rule, particularly paragraph (2), which
appears to allow the departnent to notify a | abs
accrediting body of a notice of a violation at the
time it's being issued. So that would be before
the matter's been adjudicated. NOV, the notice of
violation, it's not final agency action when it's
issued. And in many cases the lab is going to
di spute the facts. They may dispute the
departnent's interpretation of the law. So
prematurely involving the accrediting body inplies
wrongdoi ng. And that could jeopardize, potentially
j eopardi ze, a lab's accreditati on based on what, at
that point, are unproven all egations.

So, we reconmend that this provision be
removed, or at a mininmum just revised to limt
notification until after that notice of violation
has becone final, if it becones final.

Movi ng down that rule, paragraph (6), it
allows for a quote/unquote an i mredi ate three week
suspension after three witten notices of violation
are issued within twelve nonths for the sane
vi ol ation.

| think this -- we have a problem between this

and Florida's APA. So section 120.60, which limts
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that i medi ate |icense suspension to very specific
circunstances that involve a serious threat to
public health or safety.

So, | think in -- outside of that very l[imted
circunstance, | think that statute makes cl ear that
a licensee needs to be given the opportunity to
request and receive a hearing on the issue before
any suspension or revocation would go into effect.

So, we'd request that this rule be revised,
just to nake clear that the Departnent will not
seek to inplenment that suspension before — again,
before that notice has becone final agency action.

Thanks.

CHAI RMAN ROBERTS: Thank you.

M5. XU:. This is Aixia from ACS Lab regardi ng
64- 4. 315. Regarding nunber (2) “The depart nent
will provide the CMIL wite a notice of violation.”

The ACS comment: Recommendati on back in
February 2023 ACS wote comrents on sone clerica
error should be solved by brief communication than
instead of fine. QOVMJ should give any CMIL a
chance to explain before a fine inposed. Today,
again, we are asking that OVWUJ contact CMIL
verbal ly regardi ng NOV before issuing a witten

one. This is to avoid msinterpretation or parti al
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interpretation that cause unfairness and m strust
in the governnent agency. CMIL should be able to
continue to use | SO approved copper tenplates

i nstead of changing tenplates to STMto keep
consi st ency.

The next comment regarding nunber (6) “The
departnent nmay i nmedi ately suspend, for a period up
to three (3) weeks...”

ACS comment: The OMMJ needs to grant due
process for CMIL for previous NOV such as
I nvestigation, discussion, and concl usion before
I ssuing new NOV on the sane matter, sane subject.
The departnment should allow CMIL to correct and NOV
bef ore another identical NOV is issued. Once the
correct action is accepted, the departnent shoul d
not go back retroactively. You issue nore NOV on
dat a happened before the correct action date.

The comments regardi ng nunber (13) “For the
pur pose of follow ng schedule of fines, the
descriptions of the violation...”

The ACS comment recommendation: | ncreasing
fines does not help CMILs or the Florida Patient.
CMIL needs gui dance fromthe OWU and the MMJ needs
to have professionals to have scientific

di scussions with CMLSs.
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Thank you. That's all.

M5. ENGLE: kay. M question is about the
relinquishing of the |icense. So, upon, obviously,
if you're going to relinquish a license, |'ve done
this before and gone through that process
personally. And ny question is for us specifically
with noving |ocations, it says we have to destroy
all the sanples fromthe original |icense.

Are we not able to transfer between |licensure
whil e active before relinquishing, so that we don't
have to destroy stuff that may still be in
retention for the tine being, because our clients
aren't going to change? So just because you nove
facilities doesn't nean that you get a whol e new
set of clients. They don't sign up wwth a new
group. | just want to make sure that we aren't
destroying stuff in one |ocation, that we can
actually transfer it to the secondary | ocation.

DR. KABA: Right. | think that we can | ook at
t he | anguage and specify a little nore, but that's
the sort of thing where you would transfer stuff
before you relinquish the |icense so that you kind
of have two at the sane tinme, and then you nove
stuff over and then once it's relinquished then

anything left over you have to nake sure it's
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destroyed properly.

M5. ENGLE: kay. Yeah, because it says you
want us to destroy and then before you cone to
relinquish, | assune, because you're -- the exit
interview is going to go and take photos and nmake
sure there's no cannabis on site.

DR. KABA: Right. And we can we can, you
know, doctor up that |anguage.

M5. ENGLE: | appreciate that.

DR KABA: More better.

M5. ENGLE: Mre better sounds delightful.

And then as far as the fines go, this isn't --
so these fines and violations are crossing from
381986/ 381988 because they have | anguage about both
puni shments for CMILs and MMICs. |Is there a -- is
this echoed in their regulations as well?

M5. GRANTHAM So, the only regul ations that
are at issue in this hearing are these. So, if you
have comments about these or questions about these,
that's appropriate. But to ask what's in the MMIC
regul ati ons, which are not at issue in this
proceedi ng --

M5. ENGLE: Ckay.

M5. GRANTHAM -- so it's kind of beyond the

scope.
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M5. ENGLE: Gkay. That sounds good.

M5. GRANTHAM  But pl ease submt a coment if
you have recomrendati ons or --

M5. ENGLE: Yeah we submtted all the
technical stuff. W're good. Just wanted to
housekeep, so.

Thank you.

M5. GRANTHAM  You’'re wel cone.

MR. BROMNING Keith Browning. |I'’mwth
Met hod Testing Labs. W'd love to thank you guys
for all the hard work you've been putting into this
over the last two and a half years.

W support the conments that have been pl aced
today. Fromall of the comments today.

I"d also Iike to ask, | know we had tal ked
earlier about a six nonth inplenentation of the
rules. There's alot to these rules. There's a
| ot of enployees we're going to have to hire.
There's due process we're going to have to put in
place. | think six nonths is still not enough.
|'"d like to say between six and 12 nonths to be
able to inplenent this.

W' re going to have to hire sone people.
We're going to have to be able to put sone new

process in place. The PTs have to be put in place.
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There's a lot of heavy lifting, as Dr. John says.

A heavy lifting we have to do in this whole
process. So we'd |like to extend it between six and
12 nonths for -- depending on the conplexity of the
of the process.

That's it. Thank you.

CHAI RMAN ROBERTS: All right. Are there any
further coments on this final rule?

Ckay.

MR. LOCKE: Good norning. M nane is Dani el
Locke, Conpassionate Alternative Care. | want to
apol ogi ze in advance. Wat | have to say is
conpletely off topic of what we're tal ki ng about
today. | have sent enmails to the state trying to
get a response. | can't ever get a response.

My question is about -- and you guys don't
have to answer this question. | just want it on
record. GCkay. Since |l can't get a response via
the OWU. The question is, does the QvMJ
under st and what, according to science, a |etha
dose of a nedical patient? According to science,
anyt hing nore than 30ng per day is beyond nedi cal
use. Currently we have 350ng on the high THC. You
extrapolate it, 2.50z cones out to another 428.

Conbined is 26 tines nore than science says is
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beyond nedi ci nal .

The question cones in with the doctor's
override. GCkay. W're allow ng doctors to do
overrides to submt sonething that's conpletely
unet hi cal because there's nothing evidence based
that says a patient needs a quarter a pound of
wheat in a nonth. Nunber one. kay.

Nunmber two, cannabi s hyperenesi s syndrone.

You guys nmay or nmay not be aware. A |lot of science
has evol ved since you guys cane in to fruition. So
| don't I"mnot pointing fingers at anybody. But |
do think these things need to be addressed as nore
and nore patients are devel opi ng cannabi s
hyperenesi s patients.

And as | answer ny phone every day, hey, |I'm
at the dispensary. They told ne to tell my doctor
to give me an override for four ounces. |'m not
sure that's exactly where that conversation should
happen. And | just want it on public record.
That's what's going on every single day.

The grey market is now taking over the black
mar ket, which |I'm not opposed to that. |'mjust

supposed to ny doctor having to put his |icense

online just to stay in business. |It's conpletely
unethical. It doesn't conply with evidence-based
Laws Reporting, Inc. 305. 358. 2700
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AM )

medi ci ne.

Thank you for your tine today.

M5. GRANTHAM Thank you for that feedback
And obviously it is beyond the scope of this
proceedi ng. But we al ways consi der any feedback
about our program and that was very hel pful.

Thank you.

CHAI RVAN ROBERTS: Any further comments on
this rule?

Al right. If there are no further coments |
woul d I'ike to thank you all for your participation
in this highly efficient rule hearing. W wl|
accept witten comments and material until 5:00 PM
June 10, 2025. That's one week from now. Pl ease,
again, submt your comments to
OVMUr ul es@-LHeal t h. gov.

There being no further conments, |I'd like to
i nformyou that this hearing is closed.

Thank you.

(Ther eupon, the proceedi ngs were concluded at 10: 37
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REPORTER S CERTI FI CATE

THE STATE OF FLORI DA
COUNTY OF M AM - DADE:

|, MARTHA SUTHERLAND- VI DAL, Court Reporter and
Notary Public, certify that this transcript is a true and

conpl ete record of ny notes.

| further certify that | amnot a relative,
enpl oyee, attorney, or counsel of any of the parties, nor
aml| a relative or enployee of any of the parties’
attorney or counsel with the action, nor am| financially

interested in the action.

DATED on this 3rd day of June 2025.

P

MARTHA éGTHERLAND-VIDAL Court Reporter
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